

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: Modification to Existing License for WE2XVR

From: Steve McDaniel [mailto:smcdaniel@imsar.com]
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 11:54 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: adamr@imsar.com
Subject: Modification to Existing License for WE2XVR

Applicant: ImSAR LLC
File Number: 0035-EX-ML-2010
Correspondence Reference Number: 10367
Date of Original Email: 03/15/2010

Mr. Ghaffari,

In regards to your question as to whether the authorization request is for 550 MHz or 650 MHz, we are seeking permission to send chirp pulses ranging from 550 MHz to 750 MHz so the center frequency is 650 MHz. Unfortunately, I erroneously entered 550 MHz into the web site form when entering the data on behalf of Mr. Robertson. Furthermore, your web site does not appear to allow me to change what was submitted.

Do you have any suggestions on how we can correct this error?

Best Regards,

Steve McDaniel on behalf of Adam Robertson

Steve McDaniel
SandDragon PM
ImSAR LLC

Cell 801-735-9095
Office 801-310-5431

3/15/2010